Prebid Meeting
Pine Island Fire Station 1 
5700 Pine Island Rd. Bokeelia, FL 33922
November 17, 2025, at 2:30 pm
ITB 2026-001

Meeting was opened by Chief Mickuleit. In attendance for the District: Chief Mickuleit, Finance Manager Miles, Attorney Vee Lenoard, Architect Art Castellanos. The District’s Architect gave a brief overview of the scope of the project. Demolition/Temporary Facility/Construction of a new Station#2. The floor was then open to questions. Questions were taken and will be compiled into a list of responses and posted to the site along with these minutes. Below are the questions in the order they were asked.
1. Are there contents included in the demolition of the current building?
2. Is there an asbestos report for the current building to be demolished. 
3. Is there access to the current property?
4. Do you think the project can be completed in 12 months?
5. Please provide the landscape plans.
6. Please provide the structural plans for the storage facility.
7. Has a geotechnical report been obtained?
8. For the temporary facility, are there specifics as to the living quarters and tent to house the truck?
9. On the storage facility, it looks to have a covered awning. Are there details to what this is/made of?
10. Who will be responsible for the testing and verifying of construction materials. And any additional inspections required by the county.
11. There is note of the low volt conduit and wiring, however no note of where the equipment is coming from or who is responsible for installation. Is this a part of the bid?
12. There is note that the fence and gates are to be done “by others” is this to be included in the bid?
13. It is noted that access to the temporary facility is needed, but not the type of road needed for fire truck access. Does this need to be paved?
14. Is the temporary facility only to house fire or EMS as well?
15. Have building permits been filed/pulled?
16. When is the notice to proceed expected?
17. What is the website again?
18. Are there any additional coatings required for interior metals, due to the proximity to the water?
19. Was this a mandatory pre-bid?
20. There is note of the fuel stations/tanks, but it does not specify if they are to be completed by the contractor or third party.
21. Is this a full structural demolition?
The meeting was adjourned at 2:51pm.
Please check the website for the responses to the questions listed here. 
